# Quinter Unified School District 293 Official Minutes of Regular Board Meeting May 14, 2025

## Call to Order:

President Aaron Betz called the Regular Board of Education Meeting to order at 7:05 pm. In attendance were Tiffany Gillespie, Shane Mann, Robert Herl, Kristal Werth, Jill Stewart, and Stacey Anstaett. Also attending were Supt./Princ. Kurt Brown; Princ. Toby Countryman; Clerk Evone Waggoner; Staff John Crist and Rob Borger.

## **Approval of Agenda:**

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. Werth/Anstaett (m/s/c 7-0)

## **Approval of Minutes:**

Motion to approve the Board of Education Regular Meeting minutes of April 9, 2025 as presented. Anstaett/Gillespie (m/s/c 7-0)

## **Approval of Bills:**

Motion to approve bill checks #122 thru 125 Equity Bond; and #664 thru 726 The Bank. Werth/Mann (m/s/c 7-0)

# AD Report:

John Crist gave the AD Report. End of year track and golf activities dates, locations, and times were presented.

#### **NKESC Reports:**

Stacey Anstaett gave the NKESC Report.

#### **Transportation Report:**

Wheelchair accessible used bus bids from Golani Bus, LLC, Midwest Bus Sales, and American Bus Sales were reviewed.

#### Action Item

Motion to approve the used bus bid from Golani Bus, LLC less the delivery charge. Anstaett/Stewart (m/s/c 7-0)

# All School Building Report:

The board discussed the district contracting with a Social Media Promoter. A Professional Development Plan was submitted to the state for review. Autonomous cleaning devices and mowing machines were discussed. Kurt Brown and Kristal Werth will help hand out diplomas at graduation. Mr. Brown informed the board that the district buildings will be closed during the summer on Fridays.

#### Superintendent's Report:

Legislative session: Mr. Brown reviewed new bills approved by legislators. Health insurance plans were reviewed by the insurance committee. The board discussed raising the employer paid amount for major medical plans to up to \$625, and high deductible plans to up to \$700.

## Action Item:

Motion to approve health insurance plan as revised. Herl/Mann (m/s/c 7-0)

## **New Business:**

Donations: Pre-state track reimbursement \$60, Roetta Mann Memorial donation \$50 Steam Lab, Anonymous \$5 notary, Anonymous \$100 state music expenses, Castle Rock Health & Fitness Center \$337.12 for hurdle and blocks, and Box Tops \$25.90. Board meeting dates for FY26 were reviewed. Board members up for re-election are Kristal Werth, Stacey Anstaett, and Jill Stewart.

#### Action Item:

Motion to approve donations as presented. Gillespie/Werth (m/s/c 7-0)

Board of Education Meeting May 14, 2025 Page 2

# Old Business:

Capital Projects: Media Center is 95% completed; HS music room/auditorium brick is slated for July 1st, roofing is underway; HS concession area demolition is completed and new openings have been cut but not removed; GS room change budget was accepted. The district's landscaping budget was discussed.

#### Personnel Report:

Mary Glick resigned as HS scholars' bowl coach, and Don Tilton resigned as head JH girls basketball coach. Mr. Brown recommended Allison Polifka as Teacher. Mr. Countryman recommended a job change for Becky VanCampen to full time custodian, and Mr. Countryman recommended Kourtney Davidson as HS Scholars' Bowl coach.

#### Action Items:

Motion to approve resignations as presented . Werth/Stewart (m/s/c 7-0) Motion to approve new hires as recommended Stewart/Anstaett (m/s/c 7-0)

## **Negotiation Executive Session:**

Board of Education went into executive session at 9:11pm.

Kristal Werth moved to go into executive session with Supt. Kurt Brown, Princ. Toby Countryman, and Evone Waggoner to discuss negotiations financial proposal pursuant to the employer-employee negotiations under KOMA, and the open meeting will resume to the board room at 9:30pm. Werth/Gillespie (m/s/c 7-0)

The Board of Education Meeting returned to open session at 9:30pm.

## Adjournment:

Aaron Betz adjourned the Board of Education Meeting at 9:32 pm.

Ca BA Evone Li President: Clerk:

Date: <u>6/23/25</u> Date: <u>6-23-2025</u>